
United States Environmental Protection Agency
Region III

POLLUTION REPORT

Date: Wednesday, July 20, 2005
From: Dominic Ventura

Subject: Assessment
Elkton Farm Firehole
183 Zeitler Rd., Elkton, MD 
Latitude: 39.6292184
Longitude: ­75.8681150

POLREP No.: 6 Site #: A3DH RS
Reporting Period: July, 2005 D.O. #:
Start Date: Response Authority: CERCLA
Mob Date: Response Type: Time­Critical
Demob Date: NPL Status: NPL
Completion Date: Incident Category: Removal Assessment
CERCLIS ID #: Contract #
RCRIS ID #:

Site Description
Refer to previous polreps.

Current Activities
During this reporting period the FOSC completed an initial IAG with the USACE for removal
management and contractor expertise.  The FOSC met with the USACE Project Manager, at nearby
Edgewood Arsenal, on two occasions.  The initial IAG requires the USACE to provide site security.  The
START contractor has not been able to provide this service since June 30, due to contract issues.  In
addition, the USACE will begin work on various documents including a Project Management Plan and a
Site Health and Safety Plan.  Pending approval of the Action Memo, another IAG will include the
management of and completion of the overall time critical removal.

On July 13, 2005 the FOSC met with a reporter, on site, from the local newspaper as per a previously
agreed upon commitment.  However Mr. Sprye as well as seven other farmers/residents were on site to
greet the FOSC and to vociferously argue Sprye's case regarding allowing him access to the site for crop
(winter wheat) removal.  The FOSC had previously discussed with Sprye and his attorney the limits
regarding his access to the farm.  Over 100 acres is available to Sprye for crop removal whereas the
firehole area representing 55acres was deemed too hazardous and Sprye was asked to stay off this
area.  The FOSC reiterated this position to Sprye and his associates.  The FOSC reported this
confrontation to the EPA site attorney shortly thereafter.

Planned Removal Actions
FOSC awaiting Action Memo approval.

FOSC to continue prep work with the USACE in the run up to the action memo approval and subsequent
IAG.  Scope of Work for this IAG is under development.
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